From: Kimberly Carlson

To: censo-council@icann.org™

Subject: ccNSO selection to FY19 Nominating Committee (NomCom)
Date: Monday, August 20, 2018 7:54:32 AM

Dear Council,

On 6 August the Council was asked to select a ccNSO representative to the FY19 ICANN’s Nominating

Committee (NomCom). The Councilors who are eligible to vote, were asked to rank the candidates in
order of preference. The most preferred candidate (with least total number of points) ranks number
1, second preferred ( with higher total number of points) ranks number 2. Closing date for the voting
was 17 August 2018.

The applications period closed 3 August 2018 and we received two applications:

¢ Pablo Rodriguez, .pr
¢ Paulos Nyirenda, .mw

The candidate with the highest level of preference and considered selected is Pablo Rodriquez (.pr)
(see table below).

The table consists of:
e Ballot Number

¢ Date ballot was received
o Level of preference per candidate

Ballot number Date received Pablo Rodriquez Paulos Nyirenda
1 August 6, 2018 1 2
2 August 6, 2018 1 2
3 August 6, 2018 1 2
4 August 6, 2018 1 2
5 August 6, 2018 2 1
6 August 8, 2018 1 2
7 August 13, 2018 1 2
8 August 16, 2018 1 2
9 August 16, 2018 1 2
10 August 17, 2018 2 1
12 18

As agreed the candidate with highest level of preference is considered to be selected.
The selection procedure will be confirmed at the upcoming Council meeting: 23 August 2018.

On behalf of the ccNSO Secretariat, thank you and kind regards,
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